






From: Bobbie Walthall  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:12 AM 
To: Dave Corliss 
Subject: message 
 
 
Joy Patton called to say that the sidewalk ordinance isn’t working.  She had nothing but 
pleasant things to say about the staff she has talked to about the ordinance, but said 
that folks have 5 days to clear their sidewalks, then they get a $20 fine….big deal.  She 
thinks it needs to be revamped.  Didn’t want a return phone call, but wanted to make 
sure you got the message. 
 
 
Bobbie J. Walthall, Executive Secretary – bjwalthall@ci.lawrence.ks.us
City Manager’s Office | City of Lawrence, KS
P.O Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044 
office (785) 832-3400 | fax (785) 832-3405 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Campbell, Scott Willard [mailto:swcamp@ku.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 9:09 AM 
To: Tom Orzulak 
Cc: Dave Corliss 
Subject: RE: Snow removal Revisited 
 
Tom, 
 
I wanted you to know I had, in fact, noticed that concerted efforts had been made by your 
crews earlier this year to avoid our sidewalks, and my neighbors and I have appreciated 
this greatly. The new tactic of pushing the snow to the opposite side effectively solves the 
issue for us, really for the first time ever, and we had been very pleased right up until last 
weekend. I was mostly concerned that this lastest episode not be suggestive that the 
plows would be reverting to the earlier customary practice, perceiving a danger that it is 
probably more convenient not to do it this way for the very reasons you described. I also 
understand, however, that there will be times and situations when there has to be some 
compromises made, and I appreciate the fact all of you are doing the best you can under 
often difficult circumstances.  
 
At the same time I hope your crews will stay informed and continue to appreciate the 
tremendous burden the plows can create for any homeowner unfortunate enough to have 
a sidewalk adjacent to the street, and will 
try whenever possible not to make our lives more difficult.    
 
I understand this issue is to be taken up by the City later this spring to establish some 
clear policy, and many of of us in the West Hills neighborhood are thankful it is finally 
being given formal attention. 

mailto:bjwalthall@ci.lawrence.ks.us
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Hopefully a workable solution can be found that will be acceptable to all concerned, and 
we are appreciative that this important issue is to be given consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Scott Campbell 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tom Orzulak [mailto:torzulak@ci.lawrence.ks.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:41 AM 
To: Dave Corliss; Campbell, Scott Willard 
Cc: Charles Soules; Dena Mezger; boog@lawrence.ixks.com; 
dhighber@kdhe.state.ks.us; Mike Amyx; mdever@sunflower.com; 
robchestnut@sunflower.com; suehack@sunflower.com 
Subject: RE: Snow removal Revisited 
 
 
We have tried our best to accommodate this request during this winter. 
It is very difficult to do because it requires us to push the snow against on-coming traffic.  
Sunday was even more difficult because it had snowed 6" in a 2 hour time span. We were 
forced to plow and sand with each individual truck in order to make a one lane path to at 
least get the streets open for the first few hours of Sunday morning. 
I apologize for the inconvenience. We will continue try to do what you want we can. 
 
   
Tom Orzulak, Street Division Manager  |  torzulak@ci.lawrence.ks.us Public Works 
Department  |  City of Lawrence, KS POBox 708, Lawrence, KS 66044 
office: (785) 832-3031 |  fax: (785) 832-3071 
 
 
 

 
From: Thomas Fritzel 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 1:46 PM 
To: Dave Corliss 
Subject: snow removal 
 
We received a notice from the city regarding snow removal from public sidewalk at space saver 
storage on west 6th st. This is a tough issue and here is why.  We pride ourselves on doing the 
very best job that we can on making sure not only that our tenants are taken care but that the 
public sidewalks are cleared as well.  The snow that this letter deals with is the aftermath of the 
city plows running on 6th street and piling the excess onto the sidewalk after our crews cleared 
the walk.  How can any of us win in this situation?   
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